Lucz Flores Mendez

From: Scott Paasch

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Laura Tschabold

Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez; Keri Hinton; Ted Smietana: Joe Moore
Subject: Request Approval for Suprplus Items

Good morning, | would like to request the items listed below be considered County Surplus and available for sale on
EBAY, donated to Habitat for Humanity Restore or disposal. The items listed below are no longer used in either the
juvenile detention facility or adult jail. | have consulted with Joe Moore, Facilities Manager, and he has determined there
are no other departments or locations that these particular items could be used. There is also a very limited market for
parts to make these units operational. The items below have an estimated total value of $100-$150.

Seven (7) used porcelain correctional/jail sinks (year installed / 1996)
Seven (7) used porcelain correctional/jail toilets (year installed / 1996)

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your consideration.

Scott Paasch

Juvenile Corrections Manager
Yamhill County Juvenile Corrections
(503) 434-7407 ext. 4503
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